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TRP Inc. 
 

March 6, 2006 

Federal Communications Commission 
7475 Oakland Mills Rd 
Columbia, MD  21045 
 
Re: Medtronic Inc request Class II permissive change of a previously certified device 

Gentlemen: 

 This Class II permissive change request applies to FCC ID: LF5-2091WB.  The antenna 
assembly has been replaced with a new design to reduce the overall size of the unit.  This 
change will be incorporated in all units once accepted by the Commission. 
 
In support of the Class II change, test reports for radiated emissions and SAR 
measurements are being submitted with the application.  SAR measurements were 
performed in the “touch” position for both bystander and lap positions of the 
programmer/controller unit. 
 
Sincerely,  

Phillip Inglis 
Consultant to Medtronic. 
 
 

14085 Howard Rd 
Dayton, MD  21036 
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